

UEFA CHAMPIONS LEAGUE

2012/13 SEASON MATCH PRESS KIT





Matchday 13 - Final Wembley Stadium, London Saturday 25 May 2013 20.45CET (19.45 local time)

Contents	
Previous meetings	2
Match background	4
Match facts	7
Squad list	9
Head coach	11
Match officials	12
Fixtures and results	13
Match-by-match lineups	17
Competition facts	21
Team facts	
Legend	

















Wembley Stadium, London

Previous meetings

Head to Head

UEFA Champions League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
18/03/98	QF	Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München	1-0	Dortmund	Chapuisat 109 ET
			agg: 1-0 (aet)		
04/03/98	QF	FC Bayern München - Borussia Dortmund	0-0	Munich	

		Home				Away				Final				Total					
	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	
Borussia Dortmund	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	1	0	
FC Bayern München		0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	1	

Borussia Dortmund - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

UEFA Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
02/10/90	R1	Chemnitzer FC - Borussia Dortmund	0-2	Chemnitz	Helmer 24, M. Rummenigge 50
			agg: 0-4		
18/09/90	R1	Borussia Dortmund - Chemnitzer FC	2-0	Dortmund	Helmer 20, Mill 89

FC Bayern München - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

UEFA Champions League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
17/03/99	QF	1. FC Kaiserslautern - FC Bayern München	0-4	Kaiserslautern	Effenberg 9(p), Jancker 22, 39, Basler
			agg: 0-6		57
03/03/99	QF	FC Bayern München - 1. FC Kaiserslautern	2-0	Munich	Elber 31, Effenberg 35

UEFA Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
22/04/80	SF	Eintracht Frankfurt - FC Bayern München	5-1 agg: 5-3 (aet)	Frankfurt am Main	Pezzey 31, 87, Krager 103 ET, 107 ET, Lorant 118 ET(p); Dremmler 105 ET
09/04/80	SF	FC Bayern München - Eintracht Frankfurt	, ,	Munich	D. Hoeness 50, Breitner 76(p)
19/03/80	QF	FC Bayern München - 1. FC Kaiserslautern	4-1 agg: 4-2	Munich	D. Hoeness 35, 82, Janzon 60, Breitner 73(p); Wendt 13
05/03/80	QF	1. FC Kaiserslautern - FC Bayern München	1-0	Kaiserslautern	Brummer 57

UEFA Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
07/12/77	R3	FC Bayern München - Eintracht Frankfurt	1-2	Munich	K-H. Rummenigge 2; Wenzel 83,
			agg: 1-6		Hölzenbein 86
23/11/77	R3	Eintracht Frankfurt - FC Bayern München	4-0		Grabowski 23, Hölzenbein 37, Kraus 66, Skala 67

European Champion Clubs' Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
06/11/74	R2	1. FC Magdeburg - FC Bayern München	1-2 agg: 3-5	Magdeburg	Sparwasser 56; Müller 22, 55
23/10/74	R2	FC Bayern München - 1. FC Magdeburg	3-2	Munich	Müller 51(p), 63, Wunder 69; Hansen 1(og), Sparwasser 44

European Champion Clubs' Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
07/11/73	R2	1. FC Dynamo Dresden -		Dresden	Wätzlich 42, Schade 54, Häfner 56; U.
		FC Bayern München	agg: 6-7		Hoeness 10, 12, Müller 60
24/10/73	R2	FC Bayern München -	4-3	Munich	Hoffmann 17, Dürnberger 26, Roth 72,
		1. FC Dynamo Dresden			Müller 83; Hansen 13(og), Sachse 34,
					Heidler 42

Record versus clubs from opponents' country

Wembley Stadium, London

		Home				Aw	<i>ı</i> ay		Final				Total					
	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA
Borussia Dortmund	2	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	4	3	1	0	5	0
FC Bayern München	7	5	1	1	7	2	1	4	0	0	0	0	14	7	2	5	26	23

Match background

Wembley is the stage for an all-German occasion as Borussia Dortmund meet FC Bayern München in the UEFA Champions League final.

- Bayern will arrive in London determined to erase the pain of losing last season's final at their home stadium. Having also lost the 2010 showpiece, the Bavarian side will be hoping to get the better of a Dortmund team they have already beaten to this season's Bundesliga title.
- Bayern, seeking their fifth European crown, beat FC Barcelona convincingly in the semi-finals but Jürgen Klopp's enterprising Dortmund outfit overcame Real Madrid CF in the last four and are bidding to repeat their 1997 triumph in their only previous UEFA Champions League final appearance.

Previous meetings

- The clubs' only European fixtures came in the 1997/98 quarter-finals with Dortmund, then defending champions, coming out on top. After a goalless first leg in Munich, Dortmund prevailed 1-0 in the return through Stéphane Chapuisat's 109th-minute goal.
- The lineups for that second leg on 18 March 1998 were:

Dortmund: Klos, Júlio César, Reuter (Zorc 105), Kohler, Heinrich, Feiersinger, Freund (Ricken 79), Möller, But, Chapuisat, Decheiver (Schneider 119).

Bayern: Kahn, Babbel, Kuffour, Matthäus (Strunz 111), Nerlinger (Lizarazu 111), Scholl, Hamann, Fink, Tarnat, Élber (Zickler 101), Jancker.

- The clubs have met in 100 competitive fixtures with 45 wins for Bayern, 26 for Dortmund and 29 draws.
- Bayern are unbeaten against Dortmund in four meetings in 2012/13, including 1-1 home and away draws in the Bundesliga. On 1 December in Munich, Mario Götze (74) cancelled out a Toni Kroos (67) goal, while in Dortmund on 4 May, Bayern's Mario Gomez (23) wiped out Kevin Grosskreutz's 11th-minute effort in a fixture where Rafinha was sent off.
- Bayern beat Dortmund 2-1 in the German Super Cup in Munich on 12 August Mario Mandžukić (6) and Thomas Müller (11) scoring before Robert Lewandowski (75) reduced the arrears. Jupp Heynckes' men also defeated Dortmund in the German Cup, Arjen Robben (43) hitting the lone goal of their quarter-final on 27 February.
- In past German Cup final meetings, Bayern beat Dortmund 2-1 in 2008 but Dortmund gained revenge with an emphatic 5-2 victory last season. Shinji Kagawa (3), Mats Hummels (41pen) and Lewandowski (45, 58, 81) struck for Dortmund with Robben (25pen) and Franck Ribéry (75) replying.
- The lineups for that final encounter on 12 May 2012 were:

Dortmund: Weidenfeller (Langerak 34), Piszczeck, Subotić, Hummels, Schmelzer, Kehl, Błaszczykowski (Perišić 84), Grosskreutz, Gündoğan, Kagawa (Bender 81), Lewandowski.

Bayern: Neuer, Lahm, Boateng, Badstuber, Alaba (Contento 69), Ribéry, Luiz Gustavo (Müller 46), Schweinsteiger, Kroos, Robben, Gomez.

• Bayern's biggest Bundesliga win was an 11-1 defeat of Dortmund in 1971/72 in which Uli Hoeness, now club president, scored twice.

Match background

- Bayern are seeking to join Liverpool FC on five European Cup wins and become the joint-third most successful club in the competition's history behind Real Madrid CF and AC Milan.
- Bayern's record in European Cup finals is four wins and five defeats:
- 1974: 4-0 v Club Atlético de Madrid, Brussels (replay after 1-1 draw)
- 1975: 2-0 v Leeds United AFC, Paris
- 1976: 1-0 v AS Saint-Étienne, Glasgow
- 1982: 0-1 v Aston Villa FC, Rotterdam
- 1987: 1-2 v FC Porto, Vienna
- 1999: 1-2 v Manchester United FC, Barcelona
- 2001: 1-1 v Valencia CF (5-4 on penalties), Milan
- 2010: 0-2 v FC Internazionale Milano, Madrid
- 2012: 1-1 v Chelsea FC (3-4 on penalties), Munich
- Bayern also won the 1967 European Cup Winners' Cup and 1996 UEFA Cup finals.

Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München MATCH PRESS KIT

- Dortmund beat Juventus 3-1 in Munich in their only previous UEFA Champions League final in 1997. Lars Ricken, now Dortmund's youth team coordinator, scored the third goal 60 seconds after coming off the bench and Michael Zorc, now their sporting director, was another late substitute.
- Dortmund's then coach Ottmar Hitzfeld led Bayern to the finals in 1999 and 2001.
- Dortmund also won the 1966 European Cup Winners' Cup final but lost UEFA Cup finals in 1993 and 2002.
- A Bayern victory would make Heynckes the 19th coach to have won the European Cup twice, following his 1998 success with Real Madrid. He would also become only the fourth to have triumphed with two different clubs after Ernst Happel (Feyenoord 1970, Hamburger SV 1983), Hitzfeld (Dortmund 1997, Bayern 2001) and José Mourinho (FC Porto 2004, FC Internazionale Milano 2010).
- Heynckes' first season of European competition as a coach ended with defeat in an all-German final as his VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach side fell to Eintracht Frankfurt on away goals in the 1980 UEFA Cup final. All four semi-finalists that season were German while Mönchengladbach beat VfB Stuttgart, Bayern lost 5-3 on aggregate to Eintracht.
- Bayern have won four and lost three of seven UEFA competition ties against German rivals. This includes victories against 1. FC Dynamo Dresden and 1. FC Magdeburg in European Champion Clubs' Cup ties in 1973/74 and 1974/75 respectively seasons that ended with Bayern crowned European champions.
- Bayern's most recent European encounter with Bundesliga rivals was the 6-0 aggregate win against 1. FC Kaiserslautern in the 1998/99 UEFA Champions League guarter-finals.
- Bayern have already won once in London this season, beating Arsenal FC 3-1 in the round of 16. It was their first victory from six visits to London where their record now reads W1 D2 L3. Bayern's overall record in England is W3 D7 L6.
- Like Bayern, Dortmund have won just once in London 2-1 at West Ham United FC in the 1965/66 European Cup Winners' Cup semi-finals en route to lifting their first European trophy. They have returned there twice since, losing UEFA Champions League group games to Arsenal in 2002/03 and again last season.
- Dortmund drew 1-1 at Manchester City FC in this season's group stage; their record in England is W2 D1 L4.
- While Dortmund won only one of six games outside Germany en route to the final, Bayern were victorious in four including the last three against Arsenal, Juventus and Barcelona.
- This is the seventh European Cup final at Wembley, and the second since the stadium was rebuilt:
- 1963 AC Milan 2-1 SL Benfica
- 1968 Manchester United FC 4-1 SL Benfica (aet)
- 1971 AFC Ajax 2-0 Panathinaikos FC
- 1978 Liverpool FC 1-0 Club Brugge KV
- 1992 FC Barcelona 1-0 Sampdoria UC (aet)
- 2011 FC Barcelona 3-1 Manchester United FC
- This is the fourth UEFA Champions League final between teams from the same country. Real Madrid beat Valencia CF in 2000, Milan overcame Juventus in 2003, and Manchester United FC beat Chelsea FC in 2008. Of the three winning teams only United had finished above their final victims in their domestic championship.
- Dortmund's shoot-out record in UEFA competition is:
- 3-1 v Rangers FC, 1999/2000 UEFA Cup third round
- 6-5 v AJ Auxerre, 1992/93 UEFA Cup semi-finals
- · Bayern's shoot-out record is:
- 3-4 v Chelsea FC, 2011/12 UEFA Champions League final
- 3-1 v Real Madrid CF, 2011/12 UEFA Champions League semi-final
- 5-4 v Valencia CF, 2000/01 UEFA Champions League final
- 9-8 v PAOK FC, 1983/84 UEFA Cup second round
- 4-3 v Åtvidabergs FF, 1973/74 European Cup first round
- Dortmund prevailed 5-4 in the only previous penalty shoot-out between the sides following a 2-2 draw in the 1992/93 German Cup second round.
- Dortmund fans will hope history is about to repeat itself. In 1997 when they won the UEFA Champions League following two seasons as German champions, Bayern had just reclaimed the Bundesliga trophy and Stuttgart won the German Cup. Bayern have already won this season's German title and face Stuttgart in the Cup final on 1 June.

Team ties

- Klopp has faced Bayern 20 times as coach of 1. FSV Mainz 05 and Dortmund. His record reads W5 D4 L11.
- As coach of Real Madrid, Heynckes dethroned holders Dortmund during the Spanish club's triumphant 1997/98 UEFA Champions League campaign, winning 2-0 on aggregate in the semi-finals. As a coach in Germany, Heynckes' record against Dortmund is W20 D13 L11.
- Heynckes faced Dortmund 15 times as a player for Mönchengladbach, winning six, drawing six and losing three. On 29 April 1978, he scored five times when Gladbach beat Dortmund 12-0 to record the biggest winning margin in Bundesliga history.
- Heynckes won each of the three all-German European ties he played in for Mönchengladbach. He scored a hat-trick in a 7-1 quarter-final home success against Kaiserslautern en route to the 1973 UEFA Cup final.
- Bayern's sporting director Matthias Sammer won the 1997 UEFA Champions League with Dortmund. As coach, he led Dortmund to the Bundesliga title and the UEFA Cup final in 2002.
- Besides steering both clubs to the UEFA Champions League title, Hitzfeld also won Bundesliga honours with Dortmund (1995, 1997) and Bayern (1999–2001, 2003, 2008). Other coaches to have served the two teams are Erich Ribbeck, Pál Csernai, Otto Rehhagel and Udo Lattek.
- Götze will join Bayern from Dortmund on 1 July. In 2009 Hummels made the opposite journey, signing for Dortmund after two seasons in Munich.
- Sven Bender and Moritz Leitner both began their careers with TSV 1860 München.

Match facts

Dortmund

UEFA Champions League statistics

- The competition's last unbeaten record ended when Dortmund lost to Real Madrid CF in their semi-final second leg, the 12th match of their campaign.
- Robert Lewandowski became the first player to score four goals in a European Cup semi-final in the first leg and the ninth to manage four in a UEFA Champions League game; Lionel Messi is the only man to score five.
- Lewandowski has scored ten times in this season's competition, fewer only than Cristiano Ronaldo (12).
- Dortmund have scored 296 goals in UEFA competition.
- Of the 32 teams who contested this season's competition, only five had a poorer pass completion rate than BVB's 66%, while only four mustered less than their 46% share of possession.
- Roman Weidenfeller and Marcel Schmelzer have played every minute of Jürgen Klopp's team's campaign. Marco Reus and Lewandowski have also featured in all 12 games.

Miscellaneous

- Last Saturday's 2-1 home loss to TSG 1899 Hoffenheim left Dortmund four games without a win, their worst run since August/September 2011. They have not gone five matches without victory since August/September 2009.
- Weidenfeller was sent off nine minutes from time against Hoffenheim, his first red card in 283 Bundesliga appearances. Indeed, he had only been dismissed once before in his professional career, in a German Cup game in October 2006.
- Mario Götze has not played since suffering a torn hamstring during the second-leg loss to Madrid. Mats Hummels went off with an ankle injury against Hoffenheim while Patrick Owomoyela, who will leave the club at the end of the season, is out with a muscle injury picked up on 7 May.
- Łukasz Piszczek will undergo surgery on a persistent hip problem after Saturday's final and is expected to be sidelined for five months. He was out for half a year after a similar problem in 2008 while at Hertha BSC Berlin.
- Lewandowski has scored 22 goals in his past 24 outings for Dortmund, and between December and April he registered in 12 successive Bundesliga games, a club record.
- Dortmund have won just three of their last ten games away from home.
- Götze will join Bayern in July after the Bundesliga champions triggered his €37m release clause. He has scored 19 goals for club and country this season, two more than he managed in the two previous campaigns combined.
- Sebastian Kehl (until summer 2014), Neven Subotić (2016), Kevin Grosskreutz (2016), Weidenfeller (2016), Sven Bender (2017) and Schmelzer (2017) have all agreed contract extensions this year.
- Reus scored every goal in a 3-0 win against Eintracht Frankfurt on 16 February, becoming the first German player to record a hat-trick at home for Dortmund since Günter Breitzke in 1986.

Bayern

UEFA Champions League statistics

- Jupp Heynckes' side are the top scorers in this season's competition with 29 goals, ahead of Real Madrid CF (26) and Dortmund (23).
- Mario Gomez has scored 23 UEFA Champions League goals for Bayern, surpassing Giovane Elber's previous club record of 22. Gomez has 26 in total, including three for VfB Stuttgart.
- Bayern have won 100 corners; 26 more than any other team in this season's competition.
- The German club have scored 299 goals in the UEFA Champions League, group stage to final. They have conceded 399 goals in UEFA competition, scoring 749.
- David Alaba's quarter-final, first-leg opener against Juventus was timed at 25.02 seconds, the seventh fastest goal in UEFA Champions League history.
- Claudio Pizarro's 16-minute hat-trick against LOSC Lille on matchday four was the third fastest in UEFA Champions League history.
- Manuel Neuer has played every minute of Bayern's campaign; Thomas Müller has also featured in all 12 games.

Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München **MATCH PRESS KIT**

Miscellaneous

- Last Saturday, in Heynckes' final Bundesliga game as Bayern boss, his side won 4-3 at the club where he began his career as player and coach: VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach. For the first time ever Bayern conceded three goals in the opening ten minutes of a top-flight game, and were trailing 3-1 at one point. Franck Ribéry scored twice and provided two assists.
- Bayern conceded just seven times away from home in the Bundesliga this season, winning 15 out of 17 in all, surpassing the record for most away victories in a campaign that had stood at 11.
- Bayern also set Bundesliga records this season for most points (91, surpassing Dortmund's haul of 81 last term). biggest winning margin (25 points), best goal difference (+80), clean sheets (21) and most wins (29). Their 14-match winning run – all in 2013, which ended with a 1-1 draw at Dortmund on 4 May – is a record within one campaign.
- Bayern sealed their 23rd German title on 6 April with a record six games remaining having become autumn champions (the side top after 17 matches going into the winter break) with a record three games to spare.
- Heynckes' side have won 24 of their last 26 matches in all competitions.
- Bayern have won 44 of their 52 games this season, compared to Dortmund's 29 victories in 51 outings.
- Neuer's understudy Tom Starke has kept four clean sheets in as many outings this term.
- Bayern will meet Stuttgart on 1 June in what is their 19th German Cup final, bidding for a 16th title (SV Werder Bremen are the second most successful with six wins).
- Pizarro became only the second player in Bundesliga history to have a part in six goals in a single game he scored four and got two assists - in Bayern's 9-2 home defeat of Hamburger SV on 30 March.
- On 16 January Bayern announced that Josep Guardiola will succeed Heynckes on a three-year deal this summer.
- Holger Badstuber (ruptured knee ligaments, out since 1 December) is expected to be out for a further ten months after a setback in his rehabilitation while Toni Kroos (adductor injury, 2 April) is unlikely to feature again this term.
- Mario Götze will join from Dortmund in July after the Bundesliga champions triggered the €37m release clause in the 20-year-old's contract. Jan Kirchhoff, a 22-year-old who can play at the back or as a holding midfielder, will link up from 1. FSV Mainz 05 this summer on a three-year deal.
- Bayern's eight straight Bundesliga victories at the start of the season was a new record, surpassing the mark of seven set by themselves (1995/96), 1. FC Kaiserslautern (2001/02) and Mainz (2010/11).
- Bayern started the season with nine straight victories in all competitions the last time they began with even six, in 2000/01, they claimed the UEFA Champions League.

Squad list

Borussia Dortmund

								Current	seasor)			All-t	ime	
						QU	IAL	U	CL	Lea	gue	U	CL	UE	FA
No.	Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls
Go	alkeepers														
1	Roman Weidenfeller	GER	06/08/80	32	-	-	-	12	-	31	-	18	-	37	-
20	Mitchell Langerak	AUS	22/08/88	24	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-
33	Zlatan Alomerović	GER	15/06/91	21	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
De	fenders														
3	Marc Hornschuh	GER	02/03/91	22	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
4	Neven Subotić	SRB	10/12/88	24	-	-	-	10	-	25	3	14	-	24	1
15	Mats Hummels	GER	16/12/88	24	-	-	-	10	1	28	1	16	2	25	3
21	Oliver Kirch	GER	21/08/82	30	-	-	-	2	-	4	-	2	-	2	-
22	Patrick Owomoyela	GER	05/11/79	33	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9	-	22	-
26	Łukasz Piszczek	POL	03/06/85	27	-	-	-	11	•	29	2	17	-	39	4
27	Felipe Santana	BRA	17/03/86	27	-	-	-	7	2	21	1	10	2	11	2
29	Marcel Schmelzer	GER	22/01/88	25	-	-	-	12	1	29	-	17	1	25	1
30	Koray Günter	GER	16/08/94	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
37	Marcel Halstenberg	GER	27/09/91	21	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mic	dfielders														
5	Sebastian Kehl	GER	13/02/80	33	-	-	-	9	-	22	-	26	-	43	2
6	Sven Bender	GER	27/04/89	24	-	-	-	10	•	20	1	14	-	21	1
7	Moritz Leitner	GER	08/12/92	20	-	-	-	4	•	25	-	7	-	7	1
8	İlkay Gündoğan	GER	24/10/90	22	-	-	-	11	-	28	3	13	-	13	-
10	Mario Götze	GER	03/06/92	20	-	-	-	11	2	28	10	17	2	23	4
11	Marco Reus	GER	31/05/89	23	-	-	-	12	4	32	14	12	4	12	4
16	Jakub Błaszczykowski	POL	14/12/85	27	-	-	-	9	1	27	11	14	2	32	2
18	Nuri Şahin	TUR	05/09/88	24	-	-	-	2	-	15	3	6	-	20	2
19	Kevin Grosskreutz	GER	19/07/88	24	-	-	-	9	-	29	2	14	1	21	1
32	Leonardo Bittencourt	GER	19/12/93	19	-	-	-	1	-	5	1	1	-	1	-
35	Jonas Hofmann	GER	14/07/92	20	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	_	-	-	-
36	Rico Benatelli	GER	17/03/92	21	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fo	rwards														
9	Robert Lewandowski	POL	21/08/88	24	-	-	-	12	10	31	24	18	11	39	18
23	Julian Schieber	GER	13/02/89	24	-	-	-	8	1	23	3	13	1	16	1
Со	ach														
-	Jürgen Klopp	GER	16/06/67	45	-	-	-	12	-	-	-	18	-	34	-

FC Bayern München

					Current season						All-time				
					QU	AL	U	CL	Lea	gue	U	CL	UE	FA	
No Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	
Goalkeepers															
1 Manuel Neuer	GER	27/03/86	27	-	-	-	12	-	31	-	46	-	53	-	
22 Tom Starke	GER	18/03/81	32	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	
24 Maximilian Riedmüller	GER	04/01/88	25	-	1	-	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	
29 Leopold Zingerle	GER	10/04/94	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
32 Lukas Raeder	GER	30/12/93	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Defenders															
4 Dante	BRA	18/10/83	29	-	-	-	11	-	29	1	11	-	26	-	
5 Daniel Van Buyten	BEL	07/02/78	35	-	-	-	6	-	13	-	50	5	82	10	
13 Rafinha	BRA	07/09/85	27	-	-	-	2	-	13	2	23	2	40	2	
17 Jérôme Boateng	GER	03/09/88	24	-	-	-	8	-	26	2	21	-	57	2	
21 Philipp Lahm	GER	11/11/83	29	-	-	-	11	-	29	-	72	-	90	3	
26 Diego Contento	GER	01/05/90	23	-	•	-	1	-	5	-	9	-	9	-	
28 Holger Badstuber	GER	13/03/89	24	-	-	-	4	-	12	-	31	-	33	-	
38 Daniel Wein	GER	05/02/94	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Midfielders															
7 Franck Ribéry	FRA	07/04/83	30	-	-	-	11	1	27	10	42	11	71	17	
8 Javi Martínez	ESP	02/09/88	24	-	-	-	10	-	27	3	10	-	35	2	
10 Arjen Robben	NED	23/01/84	29	-	-	-	8	3	16	5	68	17	71	18	
11 Xherdan Shaqiri	SUI	10/10/91	21	-	-	-	7	1	26	4	19	2	34	5	
25 Thomas Müller	GER	13/09/89	23	-	-	-	12	8	28	13	45	16	47	16	
27 David Alaba	AUT	24/06/92	20	-	-	-	10	2	23	3	22	2	23	2	
30 Luiz Gustavo	BRA	23/07/87	25	-	-	-	9	-	22	4	21	-	23	-	
31 Bastian Schweinsteiger	GER	01/08/84	28	-	-	-	11	2	28	7	74	9	88	10	
34 Pierre Højbjerg	DEN	05/08/95	17	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	
36 Emre Can	GER	12/01/94	19	-	-	-	-	-	4	1	-	-	-	-	
39 Toni Kroos	GER	04/01/90	23	-	-	-	9	3	24	6	29	5	37	6	
44 Anatoliy Tymoshchuk	UKR	30/03/79	34	-	-	-	4	-	16	1	49	2	113	6	
Forwards	1					1									
9 Mario Mandžukić	CRO	21/05/86	27	-	-	-	9	2	24	15	9	2	42	13	
14 Claudio Pizarro	PER	03/10/78	34	-	-	-	6	4	20	6	66	21	105	48	
20 Patrick Weihrauch	GER	03/03/94	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
33 Mario Gomez	GER	10/07/85	27	-	-	-	6	2	21	11	43	26	61	37	
37 Kevin Friesenbichler	AUT	06/05/94	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Coach															
- Jupp Heynckes	GER	09/05/45	68	-	-	-	12	-	-	-	29	-	155	-	

Head coach

Borussia Dortmund: Jürgen Klopp

Date of birth: 16 June 1967 Nationality: German

Playing career: SV Glatten, TuS Ergenzingen, 1. FC Pforzheim, Eintracht Frankfurt, Viktoria Sindlingen, Rot-Weiss

Frankfurt, 1. FSV Mainz 05

Coaching career: 1. FSV Mainz 05, Borussia Dortmund

- Having spent his early career in the lower leagues and failed to break into Eintracht's first team, Klopp turned professional with Mainz, starting off as a striker before becoming a no-nonsense defender. Never played in the top flight but made 325 second-division appearances from 1990 to 2001, setting a club record, scoring 52 goals.
- 'Kloppo', as he is known in Germany, was appointed Mainz's caretaker coach on 28 February 2001, helping the club avoid relegation to the third tier.
- Duly won a permanent contract and over the next few years built Mainz into one of the strongest clubs in the 2. Bundesliga; narrowly missed out on promotion in 2002 and 2003, Mainz losing out to Eintracht by a single goal in the latter campaign.
- Finally took Mainz into the top flight for the first time in 2004 and kept them in the Bundesliga until 2007, taking them into the 2005/06 UEFA Cup via the UEFA Fair Play ranking they lost to eventual winners Sevilla FC in the first round.
- After another near miss for promotion in 2007/08 Klopp whose enthusiasm and passion, plus his stint as a TV pundit, have made him popular all over Germany left for Dortmund. Took them to sixth in his first season, led them into the UEFA Europa League in the following campaign and then, with a squad packed with exciting young talent, oversaw league title wins in 2010/11 and 2011/12, adding the German Cup in the latter campaign.

FC Bayern München: Jupp Heynckes

Date of birth: 9 May 1945 Nationality: German

Playing career: VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (twice), Hannover 96

Coaching career: VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (twice), FC Bayern München (three times), Athletic Club (twice), Eintracht Frankfurt, CD Tenerife, Real Madrid CF, SL Benfica, FC Schalke 04, Bayer 04 Leverkusen

- One of the best strikers in Bundesliga history, Heynckes hit 220 goals in 369 games for Mönchengladbach and Hannover between 1964 and 1978; won four titles and a German Cup with Mönchengladbach and was the league's top scorer in 1974 (30 goals) and 1975 (27).
- Aged 34, replaced Udo Lattek as Mönchengladbach coach in 1979; mentored Lothar Matthäus but failed to win any trophies, losing to Bayern in the 1983/84 German Cup final and reaching the 1986/87 UEFA Cup semi-finals.
- Replaced Lattek again in 1987, this time at Bayern, winning 1989 and 1990 titles; club general manager Uli Hoeness called his decision to sack Heynckes in October 1991 "the biggest mistake of my career".
- Moved to Spain, first with Athletic then led Tenerife to the 1996/97 UEFA Cup semi-finals, earning a season at Madrid, whom he led to glory in the 1997/98 UEFA Champions League but left that summer. Stepped in as caretaker manager at Bayern in April 2009 following Jürgen Klinsmann's dismissal; replaced Bruno Labbadia as Leverkusen coach that summer and began season with a German record run of 24 Bundesliga games unbeaten.
- His side finished second to Borussia Dortmund in 2010/11 before Heynckes left to take charge of Bayern for a third time, reaching the 2012 UEFA Champions League final at their Fußball Arena München but losing 4-3 to Chelsea FC on penalties. In his last season at the club, 2012/13, he guided Bayern to the Bundesliga in record-breaking fashion.

Match officials

Referee
Assistant referees
Additional assistant referees
Fourth official
Reserve official
UEFA Delegate
UEFA Referee observer

Nicola Rizzoli (ITA) Renato Faverani (ITA), Andrea Stefani (ITA) Gianluca Rocchi (ITA), Paolo Tagliavento (ITA) Damir Skomina (SVN) Gianluca Cariolato (ITA) Joël Wolff (LUX) David R. Elleray (ENG)

Referee

Name	Date of birth	UEFA Champions League matches	UEFA matches
Nicola Rizzoli	05/10/1971	21	55

- Born in the Italian town of Mirandola, Nicola Rizzoli is following in the footsteps of one of the most famous referees of recent years, Pierluigi Collina, who also started his career as part of the group of match officials based in Bologna.
- An architect by profession, Rizzoli was promoted to the refereeing lists for Serie A and B in 2001, making his top-flight debut the following year.
- His major breakthrough came in 2006/07 when he took charge of some of Serie A's most high-profile fixtures, including the game between AS Roma and FC Internazionale Milano and the derbies in Milan and Rome. By the end of that season he had become a regular presence as a fourth official in the UEFA Champions League and UEFA Cup.
- Rizzoli made his only refereeing appearance in UEFA EURO 2008 qualifying in the Netherlands-Slovenia match in October 2007 having received his FIFA badge earlier that year. Also in the middle for three 2010 FIFA World Cup qualifiers and took charge of three matches at UEFA EURO 2012, culminating in the Spain-France quarter-final.
- Was selected for the UEFA Champions League proper for the first time at the start of 2008/09, taking charge of two games in that season's group stage. Became a regular in the competition for the following campaign, which concluded with him refereeing the first UEFA Europa League final in Hamburg having taken charge of the Coppa Italia showpiece a week earlier.

UEFA Champions League matches involving teams from the two countries involved in this match

	•	•				
Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Away	Result	Venue
25/11/09	UCL	GS	PFC CSKA Moskva	VfL Wolfsburg	2-1	Moscow
07/04/10	UCL	QF	Manchester United FC	FC Bayern München	3-2	Manchester
24/11/10	UCL	GS	FC Schalke 04	Olympique Lyonnais	3-0	Gelsenkirchen
22/02/12	UCL	KO1	FC Basel 1893	FC Bayern München	1-0	Basel
06/11/12	UCL	GS	FC Schalke 04	Arsenal FC	2-2	Gelsenkirchen

Other matches involving teams from either of the two countries involved in this match

Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Away	Result	Venue
03/12/08	UCUP	GS	Hertha BSC Berlin	Galatasaray AŞ	0-1	Berlin
16/04/09	UCUP	QF	Manchester City FC	Hamburger SV	2-1	Manchester
05/04/12	UEL	QF	Athletic Club	FC Schalke 04	2-2	Bilbao
12/10/12	WC	QR	Republic of Ireland	Germany	1-6	Dublin

Fixtures and results

Borussia Dortmund

Date	Competition	Opponent	Result		Goalscorers
18/08/12	Cup	FC Oberneuland (A)	W	3-0	Reus 10, Błaszczykowski 38, Perišić 67
24/08/12	League	SV Werder Bremen (H)	W	2-1	Reus 11, Götze 81
01/09/12	League	1. FC Nürnberg (A)	D	1-1	Błaszczykowski 40
15/09/12	League	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (H)	W	3-0	Hummels 29, Błaszczykowski 39, Lewandowski 78
18/09/12	UCL	AFC Ajax (H)	W	1-0	Lewandowski 87
22/09/12	League	Hamburger SV (A)	L	2-3	Perišić 46, 60
25/09/12	League	Eintracht Frankfurt (A)	D	3-3	Piszczek 24, Reus 28, Götze 54
29/09/12	League	VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (H)	W	5-0	Reus 35, 70, Subotić 40, Gündoğan 79, Błaszczykowski 85
03/10/12	UCL	Manchester City FC (A)	D	1-1	Reus 61
07/10/12	League	Hannover 96 (A)	D	1-1	Lewandowski 26
20/10/12	League	FC Schalke 04 (H)	L	1-2	Lewandowski 55
24/10/12	UCL	Real Madrid CF (H)	W	2-1	Lewandowski 36, Schmelzer 64
27/10/12	League	SC Freiburg (A)	W	2-0	Subotić 54, Götze 83
30/10/12	Cup	VfR Aalen (A)	W	4-1	Hummels 22, Schmelzer 32, Götze 50, Schieber 79
03/11/12	League	VfB Stuttgart (H)	D	0-0	
06/11/12	UCL	Real Madrid CF (A)	D	2-2	Reus 28, Arbeloa 45 (og)
10/11/12	League	FC Augsburg (A)	W	3-1	Reus 8, Lewandowski 51, 70
17/11/12	League	SpVgg Greuther Fürth (H)	W	3-1	Lewandowski 3, 15 (p), Götze 42
21/11/12	UCL	AFC Ajax (A)	W	4-1	Reus 8, Götze 36, Lewandowski 41, 67
24/11/12	League	1. FSV Mainz 05 (A)	W	2-1	Reus 11, Lewandowski 11, 43
27/11/12	League	Fortuna Düsseldorf (H)	D	1-1	Błaszczykowski 43
01/12/12	League	FC Bayern München (A)	D	1-1	Götze 74
04/12/12	UCL	Manchester City FC (H)	W	1-0	Schieber 57
08/12/12	League	VfL Wolfsburg (H)	L	2-3	Reus 6, Błaszczykowski 61 (p)
16/12/12	League	TSG 1899 Hoffenheim (A)	W	3-1	Götze 26, Grosskreutz 58, Lewandowski 66
19/12/12	Cup	Hannover 96 (H)	W	5-1	Götze 3, 40, 84, Błaszczykowski 18, Lewandowski 90
19/01/13	League	SV Werder Bremen (A)	W	5-0	Reus 9, Götze 19, Felipe Santana 48, Lewandowski 81, Błaszczykowski 85
25/01/13	League	1. FC Nürnberg (H)	W	3-0	Błaszczykowski 18 (p), 21, Lewandowski 88
03/02/13	League	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (A)	W	3-2	Reus 3, Błaszczykowski 9 (p), Lewandowski 63
09/02/13	League	Hamburger SV (H)	L	1-4	Lewandowski 17
13/02/13	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (A)	D	2-2	Lewandowski 41, Hummels 87
16/02/13	League	Eintracht Frankfurt (H)	W	3-0	Reus 8, 9, 65
24/02/13	League	VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (A)	D	1-1	Götze 31 (p)
27/02/13	Cup	FC Bayern München (A)		0-1	
02/03/13	League	Hannover 96 (H)	W	3-1	Lewandowski 8, 21, Schieber 72
05/03/13	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (H)	W	3-0	Felipe Santana 31, Götze 37, Błaszczykowski 59
09/03/13	League	FC Schalke 04 (A)	L	_	
16/03/13	League	SC Freiburg (H)	W	5-1	Lewandowski 41, 45+1, Nuri Şahin 44, 72, Bittencourt 78
30/03/13	League	VfB Stuttgart (A)	W	2-1	Piszczek 29, Lewandowski 82
03/04/13	UCL	Málaga CF (A)	D	0-0	
06/04/13	League	FC Augsburg (H)	W	4-2	Schieber 22, 52, Subotić 64, Lewandowski 90+2
09/04/13	UCL	Málaga CF (H)	W	_	Lewandowski 40, Reus 90+1, Felipe Santana 90+3
13/04/13	League	SpVgg Greuther Fürth (A)	W	6-1	Götze 12, 45, Gündoğan 15, 33, Błaszczykowski 28, Lewandowski 80
20/04/13	League	1. FSV Mainz 05 (H)	W	2-0	Reus 1, Lewandowski 87
24/04/13	UCL	Real Madrid CF (H)	W	4-1	Lewandowski 8, 50, 55, 66 (p)
27/04/13	League	Fortuna Düsseldorf (A)	W	2-1	Nuri Şahin 20, Błaszczykowski 70
30/04/13	UCL	Real Madrid CF (A)	L	0-2	
04/05/13	League	FC Bayern München (H)	D	1-1	Grosskreutz 11
11/05/13	League	VfL Wolfsburg (A)	D	3-3	Bender 5, Reus 84, 88
18/05/13	League	TSG 1899 Hoffenheim (H)	L	1-2	Lewandowski 6
25/05/13	UCL	FC Bayern München (H)			

Wembley Stadium, London

Pos.	Clubs	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	FC Bayern München	34	29	4	1	98	18	91
2	Borussia Dortmund	34	19	9	6	81	42	66
3	Bayer 04 Leverkusen	34	19	8	7	65	39	65
4	FC Schalke 04	34	16	7	11	58	50	55
5	SC Freiburg	34	14	9	11	45	40	51
6	Eintracht Frankfurt	34	14	9	11	49	46	51
7	Hamburger SV	34	14	6	14	42	53	48
8	VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach	34	12	11	11	45	49	47
9	Hannover 96	34	13	6	15	60	62	45
10	1. FC Nürnberg	34	11	11	12	39	47	44
11	VfL Wolfsburg	34	10	13	11	47	52	43
12	VfB Stuttgart	34	12	7	15	37	55	43
13	1. FSV Mainz 05	34	10	12	12	42	44	42
14	SV Werder Bremen	34	8	10	16	50	66	34
15	FC Augsburg	34	8	9	17	33	51	33
16	TSG 1899 Hoffenheim	34	8	7	19	42	67	31
17	Fortuna Düsseldorf	34	7	9	18	39	57	30
18	SpVgg Greuther Fürth	34	4	9	21	26	60	21

FC Bayern München

Date	Competition	Opponent	Re	sult	Goalscorers
20/08/12	Cup	SSV Jahn Regensburg (A)	W	4-0	Mandžukić 32, 80, Shaqiri 60, Pizarro 88
25/08/12	League	SpVgg Greuther Fürth (A)	W	3-0	T. Müller 43, Mandžukić 59, Kleine 79 (og)
02/09/12	League	VfB Stuttgart (H)	w	6-1	T. Müller 32, 49, Kroos 33, Luiz Gustavo 43, Mandžukić 47, Schweinsteiger 51
15/09/12	League	1. FSV Mainz 05 (H)	W	3-1	Mandžukić 2, Schweinsteiger 13, Kroos 90+2
19/09/12	UCL	Valencia CF (H)	W	2-1	Schweinsteiger 38, Kroos 76
22/09/12	League	FC Schalke 04 (A)	W	2-0	
25/09/12	League	VfL Wolfsburg (H)	W	3-0	Schweinsteiger 24, Mandžukić 57, 65
29/09/12	League	SV Werder Bremen (A)	W		Luiz Gustavo 81, Mandžukić 83
02/10/12	UCL	FC BATE Borisov (A)	L	1-3	Ribéry 90+1
06/10/12	League	TSG 1899 Hoffenheim (H)	W		Ribéry 19, 48
20/10/12	League	Fortuna Düsseldorf (A)	W		Mandžukić 28, Luiz Gustavo 36, T. Müller 55, 86, Rafinha 87
23/10/12	UCL	LOSC Lille (A)	W	1-0	T. Müller 20 (p)
28/10/12	League	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (H)	L	1-2	Mandžukić 77
31/10/12	Cup	1. FC Kaiserslautern (H)	W	4-0	Pizarro 11, 58, Robben 49, 88
03/11/12	League	Hamburger SV (A)	W	3-0	Schweinsteiger 39, T. Müller 48, Kroos 53
07/11/12	UCL	LOSC Lille (H)	W	6-1	Schweinsteiger 5, Pizarro 18, 28, 33, Robben 23, Kroos 66
10/11/12	League	Eintracht Frankfurt (H)	W	2-0	Ribéry 44, Alaba 77 (p)
17/11/12	League	1. FC Nürnberg (A)	D	1-1	Mandžukić 3
20/11/12	UCL	Valencia CF (A)	D	1-1	T. Müller 82
24/11/12	League	Hannover 96 (H)	W	5-0	Javi Martínez 3, Kroos 24, Ribéry 37, Dante 63, Gomez 67
28/11/12	League	SC Freiburg (A)	w		T. Müller 12 (p), Tymoshchuk 79
01/12/12	League	Borussia Dortmund (H)	D	1-1	Kroos 67
05/12/12	UCL	FC BATE Borisov (H)	W		Gomez 22, T. Müller 54, Shaqiri 65, Alaba 83
08/12/12	League	FC Augsburg (A)	W		T. Müller 39 (p), Gomez 63
14/12/12	League	VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (H)	D		Shagiri 59
18/12/12	Cup	FC Augsburg (A)	W		Gomez 26, Shaqiri 85
19/01/13	League	SpVgg Greuther Fürth (H)	w		Mandžukić 26, 61
27/01/13	League	VfB Stuttgart (A)	W		Mandžukić 50, T. Müller 72
02/02/13	League	1. FSV Mainz 05 (A)	W		T. Müller 41, Mandžukić 50, 57
09/02/13	League	FC Schalke 04 (H)	W		Alaba 19 (p), 51, Schweinsteiger 32, Gomez 63
15/02/13	League	VfL Wolfsburg (A)	W		Mandžukić 36, Robben 90+2
19/02/13	UCL	Arsenal FC (A)	W	3-1	Kroos 7, T. Müller 21, Mandžukić 77
23/02/13	League	SV Werder Bremen (H)	W		Robben 25, Javi Martínez 29, Gebre Selassie 49 (og), Gomez 51, 89, Ribéry 86
27/02/13	Cup	Borussia Dortmund (H)	W	1-0	Robben 43
03/03/13	League	TSG 1899 Hoffenheim (A)	W	1-0	Gomez 38
09/03/13	League	Fortuna Düsseldorf (H)	W		T. Müller 45, Ribéry 74, Boateng 86
13/03/13	UCL	Arsenal FC (H)	L	0-2	,
16/03/13	League	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (A)	W	2-1	Gomez 37, Wollscheid 87 (og)
30/03/13	League	Hamburger SV (H)	W	9-2	Shaqiri 5, Schweinsteiger 19, Pizarro 30, 45, 53, 68, Robben 33, 54, Ribéry 76
02/04/13	UCL	Juventus (H)	W	2-0	Alaba 1, T. Müller 63
06/04/13	League	Eintracht Frankfurt (A)	W		Schweinsteiger 52
10/04/13	UCL	Juventus (A)	W	2-0	Mandžukić 64, Pizarro 90+1
13/04/13	League	1. FC Nürnberg (H)	W	4-0	Boateng 5, Gomez 17, Rafinha 24, Shaqiri 56
16/04/13	Cup	VfL Wolfsburg (H)	W	6-1	Mandžukić 17, Robben 35, Shaqiri 50, Gomez 80, 83, 86
20/04/13	League	Hannover 96 (A)	W	6-1	Stindl 16 (og), Ribéry 23, Gomez 40, 62, Pizarro 71, 86
23/04/13	UCL	FC Barcelona (H)	W	4-0	T. Müller 25, 82, Gomez 49, Robben 73
27/04/13	League	SC Freiburg (H)	W	1-0	Can 35
01/05/13	UCL	FC Barcelona (A)	W		Robben 49, Piqué 72 (og), T. Müller 76
04/05/13	League	Borussia Dortmund (A)	D	1-1	Gomez 23
11/05/13	League	FC Augsburg (H)	W	3-0	T. Müller 69, Shaqiri 82, Luiz Gustavo 87
18/05/13	League	VfL Borussia Mönchengladbach (A)	W	4-3	Javi Martínez 7, Ribéry 18, 53, Robben 59
	-	Borussia Dortmund (A)	+		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München MATCH PRESS KIT

Wembley Stadium, London

01/06/	13 Cup	VfB Stuttgart								
Pos.	os. Clubs			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	FC Bayern Münc	hen		34	29	4	1	98	18	91
2	Borussia Dortmun	ıd		34	19	9	6	81	42	66
3	Bayer 04 Leverku	sen		34	19	8	7	65	39	65
4	FC Schalke 04			34	16	7	11	58	50	55
5	SC Freiburg			34	14	9	11	45	40	51
6	Eintracht Frankfur	t		34	14	9	11	49	46	51
7	Hamburger SV		34	14	6	14	42	53	48	
8	VfL Borussia Mön	chengladbach		34	12	11	11	45	49	47
9	Hannover 96			34	13	6	15	60	62	45
10	1. FC Nürnberg			34	11	11	12	39	47	44
11	VfL Wolfsburg			34	10	13	11	47	52	43
12	VfB Stuttgart			34	12	7	15	37	55	43
13	1. FSV Mainz 05			34	10	12	12	42	44	42
14	SV Werder Breme	en		34	8	10	16	50	66	34
15	FC Augsburg			34	8	9	17	33	51	33
16	TSG 1899 Hoffenl	heim		34	8	7	19	42	67	31
17	Fortuna Düsseldorf		34	7	9	18	39	57	30	
18	SpVgg Greuther F	- Fürth	<u> </u>	34	4	9	21	26	60	21

Match-by-match lineups

Borussia Dortmund

Group stage

Standings

Club	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
Borussia Dortmund	6	4	2	0	11	5	14
Real Madrid CF	6	3	2	1	15	9	11
AFC Ajax	6	1	1	4	8	16	4
Manchester City FC	6	0	3	3	7	11	3

Matchday 1 (18/09/12)

Dortmund 1-0 Ajax

Goals: 1-0 Lewandowski 87

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Kehl, Gündoğan (Leitner 89), Lewandowski, Götze (Schieber 88), Reus, Hummels, Błaszczykowski (Perišić 73), Piszczek, Schmelzer

Matchday 2 (03/10/12)

Man. City 1-1 Dortmund

Goals: 0-1 Reus 61, 1-1 Balotelli 90(pen)

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender, Gündoğan (Grosskreutz 82), Lewandowski, Götze (Kehl 88), Reus, Hummels (Felipe Santana 74), Błaszczykowski, Piszczek, Schmelzer

Matchday 3 (24/10/12)

Dortmund 2-1 Real Madrid

Goals: 1-0 Lewandowski 36, 1-1 Ronaldo 38, 2-1 Schmelzer 64

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Kehl, Bender (Gündoğan 67), Lewandowski, Götze (Schieber 87), Reus (Perišić 90+1), Hummels, Grosskreutz, Piszczek, Schmelzer

Matchday 4 (06/11/12)

Real Madrid 2-2 Dortmund

Goals: 0-1 Reus 28, 1-1 Pepe 34, 1-2 Arbeloa 45(o.g.), 2-2 Özil 89

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Kehl, Gündoğan (Perišić 80), Lewandowski, Götze (Leitner 90+1), Reus (Bender 74), Hummels, Grosskreutz, Piszczek, Schmelzer

Matchday 5 (21/11/12)

Ajax 1-4 Dortmund

Goals: 0-1 Reus 8, 0-2 Götze 36, 0-3 Lewandowski 41, 0-4 Lewandowski 67, 1-4 Hoesen 87

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender (Perišić 63), Gündoğan, Lewandowski, Götze (Błaszczykowski 70), Reus (Schieber 79), Hummels, Grosskreutz, Piszczek, Schmelzer

Matchday 6 (04/12/12)

Dortmund 1-0 Man. City

Goals: 1-0 Schieber 57

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Leitner, Gündoğan, Reus (Błaszczykowski 46), Hummels, Grosskreutz, Kirch (Bittencourt 88), Schieber (Lewandowski 77), Felipe Santana, Schmelzer, Perišić

Round of 16

(13/02/13)

Shakhtar Donetsk 2-2 Dortmund

Goals: 1-0 Srna 31, 1-1 Lewandowski 41, 2-1 Douglas Costa 68, 2-2 Hummels 87

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Kehl, Bender, Lewandowski, Götze, Reus (Schieber 90+1), Hummels, Błaszczykowski (Leitner 80), Piszczek, Felipe Santana, Schmelzer

(05/03/13)

Dortmund 3-0 Shakhtar Donetsk (agg: 5-2)

Goals: 1-0 Felipe Santana 31, 2-0 Götze 37, 3-0 Błaszczykowski 59

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender (Kehl 46), Gündoğan (Nuri Şahin 82), Lewandowski, Götze, Reus, Błaszczykowski (Grosskreutz 70), Piszczek, Felipe Santana, Schmelzer

Quarter-finals

(03/04/13)

Málaga 0-0 Dortmund

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Kehl (Bender 80), Gündoğan, Lewandowski, Götze (Kirch 90+2), Reus (Schieber 69), Grosskreutz, Piszczek, Felipe Santana, Schmelzer

Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München MATCH PRESS KIT

Saturday 25 May 2013 - 20.45CET (19.45 local time) **Wembley Stadium, London**

(09/04/13)

Dortmund 3-2 Málaga (agg: 3-2)

Goals: 0-1 Joaquín 25, 1-1 Lewandowski 40, 1-2 Eliseu 82, 2-2 Reus 90+1, 3-2 Felipe Santana 90+3

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender (Nuri Şahin 73), Gündoğan (Hummels 86), Lewandowski, Götze, Reus, Błaszczykowski (Schieber 72), Piszczek, Felipe Santana, Schmelzer

Semi-finals

(24/04/13)

Dortmund 4-1 Real Madrid

Goals: 1-0 Lewandowski 8, 1-1 Ronaldo 43, 2-1 Lewandowski 50, 3-1 Lewandowski 55, 4-1 Lewandowski 66(pen)

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender, Gündoğan (Schieber 90+1), Lewandowski, Götze, Reus, Hummels, Błaszczykowski (Kehl 82), Piszczek (Grosskreutz 83), Schmelzer

(30/04/13)

Real Madrid 2-0 Dortmund (agg: 3-4) Goals: 1-0 Benzema 83, 2-0 Ramos 88

Borussia Dortmund: Weidenfeller, Subotić, Bender (Felipe Santana 90+1), Gündoğan, Lewandowski (Kehl 87), Götze (Grosskreutz 14), Reus,

Hummels, Błaszczykowski, Piszczek, Schmelzer

FC Bayern München

Group stage

Standings

Club	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Bayern München	6	4	1	1	15	7	13
Valencia CF	6	4	1	1	12	5	13
FC BATE Borisov	6	2	0	4	9	15	6
LOSC Lille	6	1	0	5	4	13	3

Matchday 1 (19/09/12)

Bayern 2-1 Valencia

Goals: 1-0 Schweinsteiger 38, 2-0 Kroos 76, 2-1 Valdez 90+1

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry (T. Müller 46), Javi Martínez (Luiz Gustavo 69), Robben, Pizarro (Mandžukić 63), Boateng, Lahm, Badstuber, Schweinsteiger, Kroos

Matchday 2 (02/10/12)

BATE 3-1 Bayern

Goals: 1-0 Pavlov 23, 2-0 Rodionov 78, 2-1 Ribéry 90+1, 3-1 Renan Bressan 90+4

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry, Javi Martínez (Shaqiri 58), Mandžukić (Pizarro 75), Boateng, Lahm, T. Müller, Badstuber (Schweinsteiger 77), Luiz Gustavo, Kroos

Matchday 3 (23/10/12)

LOSC 0-1 Bayern

Goals: 0-1 T. Müller 20(pen)

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry (Shaqiri 46), Javi Martínez, Mandžukić, Boateng, Lahm, T. Müller (Alaba 84), Badstuber, Schweinsteiger, Kroos (Luiz Gustavo 81)

Matchday 4 (07/11/12)

Bayern 6-1 LOSC

Goals: 1-0 Schweinsteiger 5, 2-0 Pizarro 18, 3-0 Robben 23, 4-0 Pizarro 28, 5-0 Pizarro 33, 5-1 Kalou 57, 6-1 Kroos 66

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry (Shaqiri 72), Javi Martínez, Robben, Pizarro, Boateng, Lahm, T. Müller (Kroos 61), Alaba, Schweinsteiger (Tymoshchuk 67)

Matchday 5 (20/11/12)

Valencia 1-1 Bayern

Goals: 1-0 Feghouli 77, 1-1 T. Müller 82

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry (Gomez 79), Javi Martínez, Pizarro (Mandžukić 66), Lahm, T. Müller, Alaba, Badstuber, Schweinsteiger, Kroos (Shaqiri 66)

Matchday 6 (05/12/12)

Bayern 4-1 BATE

Goals: 1-0 Gomez 22, 2-0 T. Müller 54, 3-0 Shaqiri 65, 4-0 Alaba 83, 4-1 Filipenko 89

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Van Buyten, Shaqiri, Rafinha, Boateng, T. Müller (Dante 53), Contento, Schweinsteiger (Ribéry 72), Gomez, Kroos (Alaba 64), Tymoshchuk

Round of 16

(19/02/13)

Arsenal 1-3 Bayern

Goals: 0-1 Kroos 7, 0-2 T. Müller 21, 1-2 Podolski 55, 1-3 Mandžukić 77

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Van Buyten, Ribéry (Robben 63), Javi Martínez, Mandžukić (Gomez 78), Lahm, T. Müller, Alaba, Schweinsteiger, Kroos (Luiz Gustavo 73)

(13/03/13)

Bayern 0-2 Arsenal (agg: 3-3 ag) Goals: 0-1 Giroud 3, 0-2 Koscielny 86

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Van Buyten, Javi Martínez, Mandžukić (Gomez 73), Robben, Lahm, T. Müller, Alaba, Luiz Gustavo, Kroos (Tymoshchuk 81)

Quarter-finals

(02/04/13)

Bayern 2-0 Juventus

Goals: 1-0 Alaba 1, 2-0 T. Müller 63

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Van Buyten, Ribéry (Shaqiri 90+3), Mandžukić (Gomez 90+1), Lahm, T. Müller, Alaba, Luiz Gustavo, Schweinsteiger, Kroos (Robben 16)

Borussia Dortmund - FC Bayern München MATCH PRESS KIT

Saturday 25 May 2013 - 20.45CET (19.45 local time) **Wembley Stadium, London**

(10/04/13)

Juventus 0-2 Bayern (agg: 0-4)

Goals: 0-1 Mandžukić 64, 0-2 Pizarro 90+1

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Van Buyten (Boateng 35), Ribéry (Luiz Gustavo 80), Javi Martínez, Mandžukić (Pizarro 83), Robben, Lahm, T. Müller, Alaba, Schweinsteiger

Semi-finals

(23/04/13)

Bayern 4-0 Barcelona

Goals: 1-0 T. Müller 25, 2-0 Gomez 49, 3-0 Robben 73, 4-0 T. Müller 82

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Dante, Ribéry (Shaqiri 89), Javi Martínez, Robben, Boateng, Lahm, T. Müller (Pizarro 83), Alaba, Schweinsteiger, Gomez (Luiz Gustavo 71)

(01/05/13)

Barcelona 0-3 Bayern (agg: 0-7)

Goals: 0-1 Robben 49, 0-2 Piqué 72(o.g.), 0-3 T. Müller 76

FC Bayern München: Neuer, Van Buyten, Ribéry, Javi Martínez (Tymoshchuk 74), Mandžukić, Robben, Boateng, Lahm (Rafinha 77), T. Müller,

Alaba, Schweinsteiger (Luiz Gustavo 66)

Competition facts

UEFA Champions League final: Did you know?

- Spain are the most successful nation with six triumphs, one more than Italy. Spain's wins 1998, 2000, 2002, 2006, 2009 and 2011 came from nine final dates while Italy were victorious in 1994, 1996, 2003, 2007 and 2010 from their 11 appearances. England emerged victorious in 1999, 2005, 2008 and 2012 and were losing finalists in 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2011 while Germany were winners in 1997 and 2001 and runners-up in 1999, 2002, 2010 and 2012.
- No team has played in more finals than AC Milan as 2007 marked their sixth appearance. They equalled Real Madrid CF's record of three victories with that triumph against Liverpool FC in Athens, a mark FC Barcelona matched in 2011 thanks to a final defeat of Manchester United FC.
- Italy with 26 has the most appearances per nation in all-time European Cup finals of those 12 have ended in victory and 14 in defeat. England has recorded 12 wins from 19 final appearances. Spain has 22 final appearances (13 wins/nine defeats), Germany 15 (six wins), Portugal nine (four wins) and the Netherlands eight (six wins).
- There have been three previous finals between teams from the same country: in 2000 Real Madrid CF beat Valencia CF 3-0 at the Stade de France, three years later AC Milan defeated Juventus on penalties at Old Trafford and in 2008 Manchester United FC overcame Chelsea FC in Moscow, also on spot kicks.
- In the previous 20 UEFA Champions League finals, there have been 14 outright wins and six matches decided on shoot-outs. A total of 51 goals have been scored with the most common results being 2-1 and 1-1, which have happened on four occasions; three finals have finished 1-0.
- Fifteen European Cup finals have gone to extra time. The finals of 1958, 1968, 1970 and 1992 were decided in the additional period, while the 1974 showpiece between FC Bayern München and Club Atlético de Madrid ended 1-1 after 120 minutes with Bayern subsequently winning a replay. The other ten finals were settled by a penalty shoot-out after extra time: in 1984, 1986, 1988, 1991, 1996, 2001, 2003, 2005, 2008 and 2012 when Chelsea FC defeated Bayern 4-3 in the shoot-out after a 1-1 draw.
- Milan's 4-0 win against FC Barcelona in the 1994 final remains the biggest winning margin and the Rossoneri were also involved in the highest scoring showpiece when they shared six goals with Liverpool in 2005 before penalties. In terms of the European Cup, Madrid's 7-3 defeat of Eintracht Frankfurt in 1960 remains the most impressive while Bayern (1974 v Club Atlético de Madrid) and Milan (1989 v FC Steaua Bucureşti) also recorded 4-0 successes.
- No player has scored a hat-trick in a UEFA Champions League final. Daniele Massaro (Milan 1994), Karlheinz Riedle (Borussia Dortmund 1997), Hernán Crespo (Milan 2005), Filippo Inzaghi (2007) and Diego Milito (2010) all struck twice. In European Cup terms, Ferenc Puskás scored four goals in Madrid's 7-3 defeat of Eintracht Frankfurt in 1960, when Alfredo di Stéfrano found the net three times; Puskás scored another final hat-trick in 1962 with Pierino Prati (Milan 1969) the only other player to have managed a final hat-trick.
- Only Raúl González (Madrid 2000 and 2002), Samuel Eto'o (Barcelona 2006 and 2009) and Lionel Messi (Barcelona 2009 and 2011) have scored in two UEFA Champions League finals part of an exclusive club of 16 players to have found the net in more than one European Cup showpiece. Alfredo di Stéfano and Puskás lead the list having each scored seven goals for Madrid.
- Paolo Maldini's goal 51 seconds into the 2005 showpiece is the fastest in a UEFA Champions League final.
- Jens Lehmann (2006) and Didier Drogba (2008) are the only players to be dismissed in a European Cup final.
- Clarence Seedorf is the only player to win the European Cup with three clubs (AFC Ajax 1995, Real Madrid CF 1998, AC Milan 2003, 2007). Liverpool's Bob Paisley (1977, 1978, 1981) is the only coach to win three times.
- Ottmar Hitzfeld (Borussia Dortmund 1997, Bayern 2001), Ernst Happel (Feyenoord 1970, Hamburger SV 1983) and José Mourinho (FC Porto 2004, FC Internazionale Milano 2010) are the only coaches to win the trophy with two clubs.
- No team has successfully defended the UEFA Champions League trophy with AC Milan (1989, 1990) the last club to win consecutive European Champion Clubs' Cups. Milan (1994, 1995), AFC Ajax (1995, 1996), Juventus (1996, 1997) and Manchester United (2008, 2009) have all returned to the final as holders only to lose.
- Only two teams have ever won the UEFA Champions League on home soil: Borussia Dortmund (1997, final in Munich) and Juventus (1996, final in Rome), while Manchester United lost the 2011 final in London and 12 months later Bayern were beaten in the showpiece in their own stadium, the Fußball Arena München.

Team facts

Borussia Dortmund

Formed: 1909 Nickname: BVB

UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

• UEFA Champions League (1): 1997

• UEFA Cup: (1993), (2002)

• UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1): 1966

• UEFA Super Cup: (1997)

European/South American Cup (1): 1997

Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 8 (2012) German Cup: 3 (2012)

Ten-year European record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2011/12: group stage

2010/11: UEFA Europa League group stage

2009/10: did not take part in UEFA club competition

2008/09: UEFA Cup first round

2007/08: did not take part in UEFA club competition **2006/07:** did not take part in UEFA club competition

2005/06: UEFA Intertoto Cup finals 2004/05: UEFA Intertoto Cup finals

2003/04: UEFA Cup second round (having transferred from UEFA Champions League third qualifying round)

2002/03: second group stage

Records

UEFA club competition

· Biggest home win

8-0: Dortmund v Floriana FC

10/10/65, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup preliminary round second leg

· Biggest away win

1-5: Floriana FC v Dortmund

29/09/65, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup preliminary round first leg

0-4: 1. FK Příbram v Dortmund

04/03/64, European Champion Clubs' Cup quarter-final first leg

· Heaviest home defeat

1-3 on four occasions, most recently v Juventus

13/09/95, UEFA Champions League group stage

0-2 on three occasions, most recently v Udinese Calcio

18/09/08, UEFA Cup first round

· Heaviest away defeat

5-0(aet): Club Brugge KV v Dortmund

09/12/87, UEFA Cup third round second leg

UEFA Champions League (group stage to final)

· Biggest home win

4-1 three time, most recently v Real Madrid CF

24/04/13, semi-final first leg

3-0 twice, most recently v FC Shakhtar Donetsk

05/03/13, round of 16 second leg

· Biggest away win

1-4: AFC Ajax v Dortmund

21/11/12, group stage

0-3 twice, most recently v FC Steaua București

25/09/96, group stage

Heaviest home defeat

1-3: Dortmund v Juventus (see above for details)

0-2: Dortmund v AFC Ajax 06/03/96, quarter-finals first leg

Heaviest away defeat

3-0: Olympique de Marseille v Dortmund

28/09/11, group stage

FC Bayern München

Formed: 1900

Nickname: Die Bayern (The Bavarians)

UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

- European Cup (4): 1974, 1975, 1976, (1982), (1987), (1999), 2001, (2010), (2012)
- UEFA Cup (1): 1996
- UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1): 1967
- UEFA Super Cup: (1975), (1976), (2001)
- European/South American Cup (2): 1976, 2001

Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 23 (2013) German Cup: 15 (2010)

Ten-year European record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2011/12: runners-up 2010/11: round of 16 2009/10: runners-up 2008/09: quarter-finals

2007/08: UEFA Cup semi-finals

2006/07: quarter-finals 2005/06: round of 16 2004/05: quarter-finals 2003/04: round of 16 2002/03: first group stage

Records

UEFA club competition

· Biggest home win

10-0: Bayern v Anorthosis Famagusta FC 28/09/1983, UEFA Cup first round second leg

Biggest away win

0-5: on five occasions, most recently v Sporting Clube de Portugal 25/02/09, UEFA Champions League first knockout round first leg

· Heaviest home defeat

0-2 on four occasions, most recently v Arsenal FC 13/03/13, UEFA Champions League round of 16 second leg

· Heaviest away defeat

6-2: FC København v Bayern

22/10/91, UEFA Cup second round first leg

5-1: Eintracht Frankfurt v Bayern

22/04/80, UEFA Cup semi-finals first leg

4-0 on four occasions, most recently v FC Barcelona 08/04/09, UEFA Champions League quarter-finals first leg

UEFA Champions League (group stage to final only)

· Biggest home win

7-0: Bayern v FC Basel 1893 13/03/12, round of 16 second leg

Biggest away win

0-5: Sporting Clube de Portugal v Bayern (see above for details)

· Heaviest home defeat

0-2 on three occasions, most recently v Arsenal FC (see above for details)

· Heaviest away defeat

4-0: FC Barcelona v Bayern (see above for details)

_egend

ALL-TIME STATISTICS

The all-time record of the competing clubs in UEFA club competition.

UEFA club competition: These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records in UEFA club competition defined as the European Champion Clubs' Cup, the UEFA Champions League, the UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1960-1999), the UEFA Europa League, the UEFA Cup, the UEFA Super Cup (1973-to date), the UEFA Intertoto Cup and the European/South American Cup (1960-2004). Matches in the Inter-Cities Fairs Cup and the 1972 Super Cup are included only for information as these were not held under UEFA auspices, while the FIFA Club World Cup is excluded.

:: Match officials

The match officials appointed to officiate the fixture.

UCL: Total matches officiated in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records. UEFA: Total matches officiated in UEFA club competition including all qualifying round matches. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records.

:: Competitions

Club competitions

UCL: UEFA Champions League

ECCC: European Champion Clubs' Cup/UEFA Champions League

UEL: UEFA Europa League

UCUP: UEFA Cup/UEFA Europa League UCWC: UEFA Cup Winners' Cup

SCUP: UEFA Super Cup • UIC: UEFA Intertoto Cup

ICF: Inter-Cities Fairs Cup

:: Competition stages

F: Final

GS: Group stage GS1: First group stage GS2: Second group stage KO1: First knockout round PR: Preliminary round QF: Quarter-finals QR: Qualifying round QR1: First qualifying round QR2: Second qualifying round FT: Final tournament

3rdPO: Third-place play-off GS-FT: Group stage - final

ELITE: Elite round

tournament

:: Statistics

(-): Denotes player substituted (*): Denotes player sent off

:: Squad list

D: Disciplinary S: Suspended

National team competitions

EURO: UEFA European Football Championship

WC: FIFA World Cup • CONFCUP: FIFA Confederations Cup

FRIE: Friendly internationals • U21FRIE: Under-21 friendly internationals

U21: UEFA European Under-21 Championship

U17: UEFA Under-17 Championship • U16: UEFA European Under-16

Championship

U19: UEFA Under-19 Championship • U18: UEFA European Under-18

Championship

WWC: FIFA Women's World Cup • WCHAMP: UEFA European Women's

(P): Penalty

Championship

:: Other abbreviations

(aet): Match decided after extra timeNo.: Number aetps: Match decided after extra timeo.g.: Own goal

and penalty shoot-out

ag: Match decided on away goals

agg: Aggregate Pld: Matches played AP: Appearances Pos.: Position

Comp.: Competition Pts: Points

R: Sent off (straight red card) D: Drawn DoB: Date of birth Res.: Result

ET: Extra Time sg: Match decided by silver goal t: Match decided by toss of a coin GA: Goals against

GF: Goals for W: Won gg: Match decided by golden goal Y: Booked

L: Lost Y/R: Sent off (two yellow cards) Prom/rel PO: Promotion/relegation Nat.: Nationality Y/R: Sent off (two yellow cards)

N/A: Not applicable

(+): Denotes player introduced

(+/-): Denotes player introduced and substituted

*: Misses next match if booked

#: Suspended for at least one match

UCLQ: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances in the qualifying rounds and play-offs only UCL: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances from group stage onwards prior to current matchday

UCL: Total appearances in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only

3QR: Third qualifying round

R1: First round

R3: Third round

SF: Semi-finals

R16: round of 16

R32: Round of 32

2nd: second leg

1st: first lea

PO: Play-off

Tournament

play-off

(Rep): Replay

PO - FT: Play-off for Final

R4: Fourth round

R2: Second round

UEFA: All-time total appearances in UEFA club competition including qualifying

:: Disclaimer: Although UEFA has taken all reasonable care that the information contained within this document is accurate at the time of publication, no representation or guarantee (including liability towards third parties), expressed or implied, is made as to its accuracy, reliability or completeness. Therefore, UEFA assumes no liability for the use or interpretation of information contained herein. More information can be found in the competition regulations available on www.uefa.com.